

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22, 2023
ASSEMBLY SCHEDULE RED (A):
Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, Report to
Po'okela or Gym (Seniors), LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Students: The library will be closed after school on Wednesday, March 22nd for a staff meeting. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School will be administering the PreACT and ACT to all 9th, 10th and 11th grade students on Tuesday, March 28th. It will be extremely important to arrive on time to school that day. Students will not be admitted to testing rooms once exams begin. Late students will report to a silent study hall for the entire morning.

12th grade students will be attending a Field Trip to UHMC. Please make sure to turn in your signed permission forms to your Po'okela Teacher or Ms. Zupancic by today, Wednesday, March 22nd.

We will be having an assembly schedule on Wednesday March 22nd to help us prepare. All students will report to their Po'okela during the assembly period to learn about the test and test day expectations, complete non-test items, and ensure you know where to go on test day. Senior Po'okela classes will meet in the Gym for their first graduation song practice.

Seniors, please check your email from Ms. Ellis. Thank you!

Are you a graduating senior who is proficient in English and another language, or in Hawaiian and English? You may be eligible for the Hawaii'l DOE Seal of Biliteracy! You must have a B average in either Olelo Hawaii or in English (or an SBA score of '3' or higher in English), and demonstrate proficiency in the other language by taking a test and attaining a minimum score on that test. The online application can be found at https://bit.ly/HISeal2023Apply and is due no later than April 1, 2023.

Aloha Students, The Hawaii Lodging & Tourism Association, DOE, Council for Native Hawaiian Advancement, and the Westin Nanea Ocean Villas are sponsoring an exciting paid internship opportunity for interested juniors or seniors. Here are more details:

Who: Open to seniors and juniors of Lahainaluna High School What: The visitor industry internship program offers students the opportunity to:

Participate in work-based learning within Hawaii's tourism industry. Where: Westin Nanea Ocean Villas

When: The internship will take place from April 10 - June 30, 2023. You will have no more than 19 hours per week. The schedule is flexible and is \$20/hour.

If you are interested, please submit the linked application, along with your personal statement, resume, and recommendation form, to Mrs. Poouahi's box in the main office by 2pm on Tuesday, March 28, 2023. Here's <a href="the-linked-the-l

If you have any questions, please feel free to email Ms. Poouahi at tracy.poouahi@k12.hi.us or stop by her office, in the back of the culinary classroom, X-27.

Students Junior Prom is almost here, please get your permission forms in, purchase tickets and submit your table requests by March 24th

Students, are you interested in getting involved in student life? Would you like to help plan awesome events on campus and represent your class? please come to one of the following mandatory mtg times (Tuesday, March 28th afterschool or Monday, April 3rd/Tuesday,

April 4th during lunch) for an informational meeting and receive an applications for next year's Student Government.

Save the Date: The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir Department will be having their Spring Concert on Monday, April 3rd 7:00 pm at the Maui Arts and Cultural Center after a 3 year hiatus due to the pandemic. The students have worked so hard, and this is going to be such an exciting event to perform on a professional stage once again. Our Band & Choir Assistant, Isikeli Tafea, a 2019 graduate of LHS, will be conducting a piece as well. Admission is free and we hope to see you there!

The Senior Class is doing a Chow Fun & Chili Oil Fundraiser. Chow Fun is \$8/Pint & Garlic Crunch Chili Oil is \$12/6oz Pickup will be on March 25th, Saturday at LHS Student Parking Lot @ 11am-1pm. Students can purchase tickets or get tickets to sell in Ms. Ellis' room during lunch or recess. Mahalo!

Attention Sophomores,

If you are attending the banquet and would like to bring a plus one, please get a form for you AND your plus one from Kumu Eva in the Chorus Room. Guests must be in good standing (no withholds or detention hours), and must be a current Lahainaluna High School student. Turn in your form by the deadline this Wednesday, March 22nd by 2 PM.

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Seniors: Just a reminder that LHS FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY 3PM, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22ND, IN THE MAIN OFFICE MAIL BASKET. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that until our David Malo performance, all Hawaiiana club practices are mandatory. Tuesdays and Wednesdays in the chorus room at 6:30pm. Mahalo!

Bible Club: We have our weekly meeting today at the chorus room during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Anime Club: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. We will have our general meeting this Thursday, March 23rd during lunch so please attend especially if you are going to Kawaii Kon 2023. Permission forms for anime night is due this Friday at lunch. Hope to see you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our tennis team as they face Maui Preparatory Academy at 3:30pm at Kapalua Tennis Courts. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our softball team as they face Baldwin High School at 6pm at Patsy T. Mink Field. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos with Queso, Broccoli, Green Salad, Diced Pears, Strawberry Kiwi Juice. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Emily Hegrenes, Kalia Hendrickson, Abraham Hernandez, Kaikane Herrera Rocha, Kamakaawahilani Hoshino, Abigail Hufalar.